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May 3, 2021
John C Turmel
50 Brant Avenue
Brantford, ON
N3T 3G7

Dear Mr. Turmel:

Re:  TURMEL, John v HMQ (Court File No.: T-130-21)

| am writing in response to your letter dated May 2, 2021. To expedite the determination of this
matter, Canada is willing to consent to 15 days for the service and filing of Canada’s Notice of
Motion and Affidavits. Canada is also willing to start the timeline for service and filing of its
Motion Record from the date that you advise that you will not be filing an affidavit or participate
in cross-examinations. Canada’s revised proposed schedule would be as follows:

e Service and filing of Canada’s Notice of Motion and Affidavits: 15 days from the date that
the Court implements this schedule

e Service and filing of the Plaintiff’s Affidavits: 15 days from the date that Canada serves its
Notice of Motion and Affidavits

e Cross-examinations on affidavits: 10 days from the date that the Plaintiff serves his
Affidavits

e Service and filing of Canada’s Motion Record: 15 days from the expiration of the time for
cross-examinations, or, if the Plaintiff does not intend to serve an Affidavit or conduct
cross-examinations, within 15 days of Canada being advised of this

e Service and filing of the Plaintiff’s Responding Record: 15 days from the date that Canada
serves its Motion Record

e Service and filing of Canada’s Reply Submissions: 7 days from the date that the Plaintiff
serves his Responding Record

Please let me know if this revised timetable is acceptable to you. If not, pursuant to the Court’s
April 26, 2021, please provide me with your availabilities for a case management conference so |

can advise the Court of our joint availabilities.
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Sincerely,

Benjamin Wong
Counsel
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